





# City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

FILED  
CITY OF SEATTLE  
19 AUG -8 PM 2:17  
CITY CLERK

<b>Appointee Name:</b> <i>Jennifer Reyes</i>		
<b>Board/Commission Name:</b> <i>Seattle Chinatown-International District Preservation &amp; Development Authority</i>		<b>Position Title:</b> <i>Member</i>
<input type="checkbox"/> Appointment OR <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Reappointment		<b>Council Confirmation required?</b> <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No
<b>Appointing Authority:</b> <input type="checkbox"/> Council <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Mayor <input type="checkbox"/> Other:	<b>Date Appointed:</b> 8/8/2019	<b>Term of Position: *</b> 1/1/2019 to 12/31/2021  <input type="checkbox"/> <i>Serving remaining term of a vacant position</i>
<b>Residential Neighborhood:</b> <i>Council District #7</i>	<b>Zip Code:</b> <i>98101</i>	<b>Contact Phone No.:</b> 
<b>Background:</b> <p>Jennifer Reyes has over 20 years of experience in the commercial real estate industry. She has worked for Fidelity National Title, Stewart Title Guaranty and LandAmerica. Her diverse clientele includes lenders, brokers, attorneys, principals and other commercial real estate professionals.</p> <p>Ms. Reyes is involved in several civic and community organizations that include Big Brothers/Big Sisters of Puget Sound, United Way, Fred Hutch, Childhaven and Girls Scouts of America.</p> <p>Ms. Reyes has dual degrees in Communication and Sociology from the UW.</p> <p>This reappointment represents Ms. Reyes' second term.</p>		
<b>Authorizing Signature (original signature):</b> 		<b>Appointing Signatory:</b> <i>Jenny A. Durkan</i> Mayor, City of Seattle

\*Term begin and end date is fixed and tied to the position and not the appointment date.



---

## JENNIFER REYES

---

### SUMMARY

With nearly 20 years in the industry, Jen Reyes is well known and respected in the commercial real estate arena. Her diverse clientele includes lenders, brokers, attorneys, principals and other commercial real estate professionals. Jen's success comes from her patience, persistence, and professionalism when developing relationships with her clients. Through consistent communication, she ensures that each client's distinct needs are handled promptly and efficiently.

Jen is an active supporter of Big Brothers Big Sisters of Puget Sound, United Way, Fred Hutch, JDRF, Childhaven and Girls Scouts of America. During her free time, she enjoys golfing, traveling, reading, and exploring new restaurants with her friends & family.

---

### EXPERIENCE

#### FIDELITY NATIONAL TITLE, MAJOR ACCOUNTS

August 2013 – present

Vice President, National Business Development

- Jen's prompt, friendly and insightful service is supported by talented underwriting, escrow, and title teams, as well as the financial strength of Fortune 500 parent company Fidelity National Financial, Inc.
- Her clientele spans locally, nationally, and internationally

#### STEWART TITLE GUARANTY

September 2002 – August 2013

Vice President, National Business Development

- Consistently in Top 5 for national sales

#### LANDAMERICA

1997 – September 2002

National Sales Executive

---

### EDUCATION

#### UNIVERSITY OF WASHINGTON, SEATTLE

1991-1995

- BA, Communication
- BA, Sociology

---

### HONORS & AWARDS

2008 and 2009 Big Brothers Big Sisters Auction/Gala Chair

2014 FNT Top National Sales

LEADERSHIP 2013 CREW Seattle & Sound Chapter President, 2012-2014 Board Member  
2015-current Big Brothers Big Sisters of Puget Sound, Ambassador Board Member

---

ORGANIZATIONS

- NAIOP, starting 1997
- ICSC, starting 1997
- Urban Land Institute (ULI), starting 2000
- Pacific Real Estate Institute, starting 2003
- Big Brother Big Sisters of Puget Sound, starting 2006 (current Ambassador Board Member)
- National Multi Housing Council, starting 2008
- Commercial Real Estate Women, starting 1998 (Seattle & Sound 2013 President; 2012-2014 Board Member)
- CoreNet Global
- UW Alumni Association

---

# Seattle Chinatown-International District Preservation and Development Authority (SCIDpda)

No fewer than 9 members and no more than 17 members: Pursuant to RCW 35.21.730 and Seattle Municipal Code 3.110, all members subject to City Council confirmation, 3-year terms:

- 4 Mayor- appointed
- 5 to 13 Other Appointing Authority: SCIDpda Governing Council

## Roster:

*D	**G	RD	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Begin Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
7	M	6	1.	Member	David Della	1/1/18	12/31/20	1	Governing Council
			2.	Member					Governing Council
1	F	3	3.	Member	Jerilyn Young	1/1/16	12/31/18	1	Governing Council
			4.	Member					Governing Council
			5.	Member					Governing Council
1	N		6.	Secretary	Michael Itti	1/1/17	12/31/19	2	Governing Council
1	F		7.	Member	Casey Huang	1/1/17	12/31/19	2	Governing Council
			8.	Vice Chair					Governing Council
1	M		9.	Member	Philip Sit	1/1/17	12/31/19	2	Governing Council
1	M		10.	Treasurer	Wayne H. Lau			2	Governing Council
			11.	Member					Governing Council
1	M		12.	Chair	Scott Yasui	1/1/16	12/31/18	2	Governing Council
1	M		13.	Member	Lanzi Li	1/1/18	12/31/19	1	Governing Council
1	F		14.	Member	Mindy Au	1/1/19	12/31/21	2	Mayor
7	F		15.	Member	Aileen Balahadia	1/1/19	12/31/21	2	Mayor
3	F		16.	Member	Jennifer Reyes	1/1/19	12/31/21	2	Mayor
1	F		17.	Member	Miye Moriguchi	1/1/19	12/31/21	2	Mayor

## SELF-IDENTIFIED DIVERSITY CHART

			(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)		
	Male	Female	Transgender	NB/ O/ U	Asian	Black/ African American	Hispanic/ Latino	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Other	Caucasian/ Non-Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor													
Council													
Other													
Total													

Key: